
Professional Testing (EMI) Inc.
1601 FM 1460, Suite B
Round Rock, Texas 78664
(512) 244-3371   Fax (512) 244-1846

August 20, 1998

Attention: Mr. Greg Czumak
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Request for Form 731 Modification

Reference: FCC ID M78C12A (Siemens C12 1.9 GHz PCS-1900 Mobile Phone)

Dear Mr. Czumak,

Based on comments received from the Commission regarding one of our other Part 24 filings and a recheck
of some of the data for the Siemens C12 1.9 GHz PCS-1900 Mobile Phone, we request that the following
amendments be made to the Form 731 for this application:

1) Modify the rated output power in terms of ERP to 0.446 watts
2) Modify the frequency stability rating to 2.5 ppm

The change in ERP reflects that data contained in the test report as does the change in the stability rating.

If you have any further questions, please contact me:
Mr. John O’Brien
(512) 244-3371 (office)
(512 244-1846 (FAX)
mailto:jobrien@ptitest.com (E-MAIL)

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

John O’Brien
Senior Engineer/EMC Manager


